Journal of Gerontology & Geriatric Research

From: Zhang, Xuejie [MED] <xzhangl@medicine.bsd.uchicago.edu>

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 12:01 AM

To: Gerontology & Geriatrics Research@

Subject: RE: Appointment for Editorial board member of Journal of Gerontology & Geriatrics
Research

Attachments: Zhang-photo.jpg; CV-Zhang_James-2016-04-06.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Thanks. | will be delighted to serve on the editorial board of the JGGR. Enclosed pls find my updated cv as well as the
photo.

Best,

James X. Zhang, PhD

Director, Medicare Innovation Analysis
Department of Medicine

Section of Hospital Medicine

The University of Chicago

5841 S. Maryland Ave., MC 5000
Chicago, IL 60637, United States

Tel.: 773.834.1631
xzhangl@medicine.bsd.uchicago.edu

From: Gerontology & Geriatrics Research [editor.jggr@omicsinc.com]

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 1:01 AM

To: Zhang, Xuejie [MED]

Subject: Appointment for Editorial board member of Journal of Gerontology & Geriatrics Research

Dear Dr. James X Zhang,

Greetings!!!

We would like to inform you that your profile if to good to be Editorial board member of our esteemed journal.

We would like to ask you to send the your C.V and photo as soon as possible. We will send you the certificate from
journal as editorial board member.



Eagerly waiting for your valuable confirmation mail.

Awaiting for your positive response.

Regards,

Katie Flores
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This e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
that is privileged and confidential.

If the reader of this e-mail message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the
sender and destroy all copies of the transmittal.

Thank you

University of Chicago Medicine and Biological Sciences
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